Connors, William (Probation Dept)

From: DCISFUNDING@dcjs.ny.gov

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Connors, William (Probation Dept)

Subject: GMS Notification for RT24-1030-D00, contract number: C524284, Grantee: Albany
County

GMS - Project RT24-1030-D00 has been approved by DCJS.

DCIS has approved your application for funding for ProjectID - RT24-1030-D00.Your signatory has been instructed on
how to complete your local acceptance of this grant contract with the following instructions: Use the following link to

get to the GMS system.
https://grants.criminaljustice.ny.gov/AccessNotice.jsp?ProjectiD=RT24-1030-D00

If you have any questions, please contact GMS Help at (518) 457-9787, or at DCJSFUNDING@dcjs.ny.gov

This e-mail, including any altachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected. It is intended only for the addressee. If you received this e-
mail in error or from someone who was not authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or ctherwise use this e-mail or its attachments. Please nolify the

sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system.



